Justin DiGeorgio

CONTACT

- **(**386) 276-6632
- digeorgiojustin@yahoo.com
- O Daytona Beach , FL 32117

SKILLS

- Defensive Tactics
- Ethical Standards of Conduct
- Search and Seizure Procedures
- Criminal Law
- Inmate Rights
- Armory and Key Control
- Suicide Prevention Training
- Safety and Security
- First Aid and CPR Certified

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated professional with extensive experience in a correctional facility. Skilled in de-escalation techniques, prisoner management, and problemsolving. Experienced in providing support to inmates, including health care and counseling, to ensure their safety and well-being. Committed to creating a safe environment and minimizing the risk of violence through proactive problem-solving.

EXPERIENCE

November 2018 - Present **Correctional Officer** Florida Department of Corrections , Daytona Beach , FL

- Settled disputes between inmates and collaborated with other officers to defuse escalated conflicts.
- Controlled disruptive behavior by voicing verbal orders and using physical force.
- Monitored inmate behavior to prevent crime, escape attempts, and other dangerous activities.
- Made periodic patrols of quarters and work areas and initiated counts of inmates at regular and irregular intervals.
- Communicated with other staff and main control to inform about inmate behaviors.
- Counseled inmates to respond to legitimate questions, concerns and requests.
- Implemented disciplinary actions in accordance with established policy.
- Secured and tracked weapons and other valuable items.
- Searched cells or living quarters for contraband and unapproved items.

July 2017 - September 2018 **Court Officer**

Jacksonville Sheriff's Office , Jacksonville , Fl

- Checked courtroom for security, cleanliness and availability of sundry supplies, such as notepads, for use by judge, jurors, and attorneys.
- Enforced courtroom rules of behavior and warned persons not to smoke and disturb court procedure.
- Entered courthouse using magnetometers, x-ray machines and other devices to collect and retain unauthorized firearms and other contraband.
- Arrested persons in court upon issuance of arrest warrants.
- Reported need for police or medical assistance to sheriff's office.

• Provided security by patrolling interior and exterior of courthouse and escorting judges and other court employees.

July 2016 - July 2017 **Cashier** Publix , Ormond beach , Fl

- Operated cash register and accurately processed payments, returns, and exchanges.
- Processed customer orders and ensured the accuracy of their purchases.
- Maintained inventory and store visual presentation to meet customer needs.
- Provided excellent customer service by greeting customers and offering assistance.
- Assisted with training and mentoring new team members.
- Handled customer complaints and inquiries in a courteous and efficient manner.
- Greeted and informed customers of products, fostering positive store experiences.
- Processed cash, check, and credit cards for customer purchases.
- Verified that customers are of legal age to purchase restricted items.

October 2015 - March 2016 Police officer

Ormond Beach Police Department, Ormond Beach, FL

- Upheld public trust and provided excellent service to different communities.
- Diffused volatile situations using training and expertise.
- Stopped suspicious or overspeeding vehicles to inspect licenses and occupants for safety and warning.
- Answered emergency calls and analyzed situations, responding quickly to prevent injury or loss of life.
- Conducted investigations into various crimes.
- Issued warnings, citations and summons to violators to urge caution and alertness.
- Responded to crimes in progress according to established procedures to effectively de-escalate situation.
- Apprehended individuals and transported to police custody.
- Notified patrol units to take violators into custody and to provide needed assistance and medical aid.
- Drove vehicles and patrol specific areas to detect law violators, issue citations, and make arrests.
- Patrolled assigned areas in response to calls for assistance.
- Investigated traffic accidents and other accidents to determine causes and to determine if crime had been committed.

July 2013 - September 2015 Flooring Installer DiGeorgio's Carpet LLC, Palm coast , Fl

- Cut materials to specified sizes for installation with power saws and cutters.
- Created subfloors and leveled concrete and wood substrates.
- Maintained a clean and organized work area.
- Cleared work surface of dust, debris, and obstructions.
- Installed padding under layered flooring to reduce noise.
- Applied adhesive cement to floor or wall material to join and adhere foundation material.
- Inspected surface to be covered to ensure that it was firm and dry.
- Swept, scraped, sanded, or chipped dirt and irregularities to clean base surfaces, correcting imperfections that may show through covering.
- Installed stair nosings and thresholds to complete the job and ensure a professional finish.
- Laid out patterns on the subfloors using chalk lines in order to ensure accurate alignment during installation process.

EDUCATION

September 2015 **Certification in Law enforcement** Daytona State College , Daytona Beach

July 2013 **High School Diploma** Flagler Palm Coast High school, Palm Coast

CERTIFICATIONS

Floirda State Corrections Officer Certification

REFERENCES

Evan Rodriguez — Hampton Sheriff Department Deputy Ex Co Worker (407) 459-5048 Evanrodriguez123@gmail.com

Felicity Furtado — SMA Health Healthcare Assistant Friend 386302807 Felic31095@aol.com

Thomas Trembly — **Georgia Pacific** Heavy Equipment Operator Friend (386) 546-0623 Thomas_tremblay@comcast.net